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From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 28/05/2022 7:18:23 AM

To: DA Submission Mailbox

Subject: Online Submission

28/05/2022

MRS Debbie Severino
58 Myoora RD
Terrey Hills NSW 2084

RE: DA2022/0456 - 62 Myoora Road TERREY HILLS NSW 2084

My concern is access on Myoora Rd. The traffic report does not take into account the proximity
of the primary school directly opposite There is a 40km school zone directly past this proposed
entrance all the way down to the German School. Myoora Rd is a major bus route and has
become a major entrance and exit to traffic accessing the German School, Public School,
Northern Beaches Christian School and the Japanese School. Myoora Rd will be supporting
extra traffic with the opening of the new hospital now under construction in the street. It is also
currently the entry and exit point to all businesses along Myoora Road that cannot access
Mona Vale Road. Myoora Road cannot cope with more traffic and the danger to primary school

students is paramount.



